
                                 

City of Niagara Falls, New York 
Office of the Mayor 

 

BAX _____     CAULEY _____     MYLES _____     TOMPKINS _____     ZAJAC (CHAIRPERSON) _____ 

 

 
 

TO:  City Council 

 

FROM:  Mayor Robert M. Restaino 

 

DATE:  April 11, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: RFP #2023-09   Independence Day Fireworks Display 
 

 
We respectfully request you award the above referenced request for proposal as follows: 

 

 

TO: Skylighters Fireworks of New York, LLC (Vendor # 4097) 

   P.O. Box 1357 

Orchard Park, NY   14127 

FOR: Independence Day Fireworks Display at Hyde Park on July 4, 2023: $30,000.00 

 (Rain Date: July 5, 2023) 

 

 

The City Purchasing Division certifies that all bids were solicited in accordance with Section 103 of the 

General Municipal Law. 

 

Notice that proposals were to be received was advertised in the Niagara Gazette and requests for proposals 

were sent to five (5) vendors.  Three (3) responses were received: one (1) Proposal and two (2) “No Bid” responses. 

After reviewing this proposal, it has been determined that Skylighters Fireworks of New York, LLC has met the 

specifications required in Request for Proposal # 2023-09. 

 

Funds are available in the Tourism Fund account code T.6410.0000.0449.599. 

 

Will the Council so authorize the Mayor to execute an agreement with the above named vendor in a form 

acceptable to the Corporation Counsel? 

 

       Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

       _________________________ 

       Mayor Robert M. Restaino 

 

 

        

        


